CHAR500 Send with fee and attachments lo: 2020

NYS Office of the Attorney General
.. . L Charities Bureau Registration Section ;
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street Op}ﬁzptgcis:hc

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005
1. General Information

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 01/01 /2020 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12 /31/2020
Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
|:| Address Change Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958
D Name Change Center, Inc.
[] Initial Filing Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
] o 1025 0l1d Country Road #115 04-50-50
D Final Filing ity 7 State | 7o Telephone:
D Amended Filing Westbury, NY 11590 516-767-6856
D Reg ID Pending Yebsite: Email:

WWW.LIDEMENTIA.ORG TCOHEN@LIDementia.org

Check your organization's « Confirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: D 7A only D EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL) D EXEMPT Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com

2. Certification

[See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification
requires two signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,

they are true, correct a7d complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.
VA Az i s ol |
President or Authorized Officer: Eﬁ amr{‘m O’ w ,Xi]g%gmrela Cohen {Em}: ecutive Dir. Date ol
Lk .  anani - iolg|
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: - Fra_n]_{ Abrignani Director of Finance D " 2'1
Signature (/ Printed MName Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemgtion under ore category (7A or EPTL onI‘y filers) or
both categaries (DUAL filers) that apply to your regisiration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500, Mo fee,
schedules, or additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption,

you must file applicable schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

D 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed
$25,000 and {he organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during
the fiscal year.

D 3b. FPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments

See the following page D Yes No  4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial
for a checklist of co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

schedules and
attachments to
complete your filing. Yes D No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee

See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee:
next page to calculate your

Make a single check or money order

i ble to:
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you ; . .
are submitting here: $ 25. $ 250. $ 275. Department of Law

CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2027)
*The "Exempt" category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.

1032 NYVASB12L 01/06/21 Page 1



Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia

04-50-50

CHAR500

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHARS00 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments
Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

D If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counse! (FRC), Commercial

Co-Venturers (CCV)
If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in

the filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

D Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

D No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

I:I We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee
For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:
D $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a

$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

|:| $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

D $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

D $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

D $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
|:| $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

I:I $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS00, all schedulés and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit: www.CharitiesNYS.com

Call: (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2021)
1032 NYVAS812L 01/06/21

Is my Registration Category 74, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?

Organizations are assigned a Registration Calegory upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered 1o solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under lhe Eslates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct activities
for charitable purposes in NY,

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These

organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law al www.CharitiesNYS.com

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?
NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part I, line 22

- IRS Form 890 EZ Part | line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part 11, line 16(c)) and
Tolal Liabilities (Part Il, line 23(b)).

Page 2



CHAR500

Schedule 4b: Government Grants
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

local authorities.

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH governmenl arant award by a domestic (federal,
state or local) agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or

Use additional pages if necessary. include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 04-50-50

2. Government Grants

Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant

!\ SBA Paycheck Protection Program 1. 208,172.
2. Nassau County Office for the Aging 2. 235,245,
3 3.

4 4.

5. 5.

6 6.

7 7.

8 8.

9 9.

10. 10.

11. 11.

12 12.

13. 13.

14. 14.

15. 15.

Total Government Grants: Total:

443,417.

CHAR500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated January 2021)

1032 NYVAGB3AL  01/06/21 Page 4



Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No, 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury T L 1 C -
infernal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2020, and ending , 20

B Check if applicable: c
Address change  |Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia
Name change Center, Inc.

1025 014 Country Road #115
Westbury, NY 11590

Initial return
Final return/ terminated

Amended return

D Employer identification number

11-2926958

E Telephone number

516-767-6856

G Gross recepls

F Name and address of principal officer: Victoria Cohen
Same As C Above

Application pending

| Taceremptstatus:  [X[5010)3) [ [501(c) ( ) (insert no.)

| [aazeaynor | [527

J  Website: » WWW.LIDEMENTIA.CRG

H(a) Is this a group return for subcrdinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

$  1,443,116.
Yes X No
Yes No

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

H(c) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization: IEJCmporation ]_| Trust u Association |_| Other ™ | L Year of formation: 1988 | M state of legal domicile: NY
[Part] [Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:TO HELP IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE
o|  FOR THOSE LIVING WITH ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE and other forms of dementia AND THEIR ___
= CARGEIVERS.
=
E| 2 Check this box = [ ] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
G| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a).............. 3 7
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)........... .. ... .. ... 4 7
.21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line2a) ... ........... 5 35
;g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). .. ... i, 6 37
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12.....ooo oo 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part i, line 11............... 2 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
© 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Thy. ... ... ... . .. .o, 970, 359. 1,151,624.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) .. .. ..o oo i 480, 981. 93, 604.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d).......... 51,5985. 8,107.
I | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11€).............. 25,376. 2,0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. __ 1,528,311. 1,257,112,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)....................
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4} ... ... .. ..
” 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... .. 1,164,574. 980, 391.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)............... ... .....
é’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 185, 742
Wl 17 Other expenses (Part [X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). ... ...........coviiiii.. 606,548. 509,286.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ... ......... 1,771,122. 1,489,677.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12, ... ... -242,811. -232,565.
& E Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£E| 20 Total assets (Part X, Ne 16) .. . .o 1,960,169. 1,763, 986.
.§§ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . ... ... o e 187,780. 165,202.
§§ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20....... ... . 1,772,389. 1,598,784.
[Partll |Signature Block

Under penallies of perjury, | declare that | have examined his return, including accornganying schedules and stateminis, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s true, correct, and
complete. Deglaration of pregarer (other than officer) Is based on all informatian of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn Signature of officer |Date
Here Victoria Cohen Executive Dir.
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check l—l if PTIN
Paid DAVID TELLIER DAVID TELLIER 10/5/21 selfemployed  |P01359581
Preparer |Fimsname > NAWROCKI SMITH LLP
Use Only |rimsoasess ™ 290 BROADHOLLOW RD STE 115E Firm's EN > 74-3216978
MELVILLE, NY 11747 Phoneno. 631-756-9500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

: [EJYes |_|No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAQ101L 01/19/21

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 2

[Partlll_| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1. .. ... ’

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Form 990 or 990-BE27 . o ssim. it <5 vttt + i e o S s A oo 8 Ch e s e R TR B e e e e e D Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. .. . D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program setvices, as measured by expenses,
Section 501(c)(3) and 507 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of arants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,207,352, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 93,604.)
See Schedule O

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses B 1,207,352.
BAA TEEAQI02L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 3
|PartIV_|Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule A ... B e |1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors See instructions? . ...... .............. | 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes," complete Schedule C, Part{.... . .. .. ... L. R B e . SRS S TGS, W, e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il ... . . . . . . . . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part lil....... | 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accaunts for which donors have the right
to pro/vide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, %
Part!. . . . . .. ... ... TR . DU CWALY - KNS <36 5 o8 T8 - oo @ lsle)e 160e Be NIGEHIL - BF 6

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Pari Il .......... ..

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part 11 ... e e e 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes, 'complete Schedule D, Part IV. . ... . . . . . e 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedufe D, Part V. ... ... ... . . . . . . ... o 10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIIi, IX,
or X as applicable.

D, Part VI .. Rl T e e MR . RS . ERENE . L EEES. = s B ... |1Mal X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... ... @@ e 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yas,' complete Schedule D, Part VIII. .. ... . . . . . . . . . . 1c¢ X
d Did the organization reporl an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reporled
in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X...... |11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. . 1f X
12a Did the organization oblain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes, ' complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl. ... .. . . i R T A 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independenl audited financial statements for the tax year? If ‘Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil is optional.............. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?....._............... ... . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from granimaking, fundraising,
business, inveslment, and program service aclivilies outside the United Siates, or aggregate foreign invesiments valued
at $100,000 or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts [ and [V. ... .. ... .. oo it | 148b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV. .. ... . . . . . . . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV .. . . . . . . . . . . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | See instructions. . ... ... oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il ... . 18 X
19 Did the organization repart more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? if ‘Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il ... ... . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... T AR B ath eroamee « s i - < s - —om i .19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If ‘'Yes,' complete Schedule H, .. ............... s | 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ......._........ | 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts | and 1/, v - 21 X

BAA TEEAO103L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) T.ong JIsland Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 4

[PartIV_|Checklist of Required Schedules (confinued)

Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part 1X,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land Il .......... . ... ... ... ... ...~ : 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes' fo Parl VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the arganization's current
and tormer officers, direclors, truslees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
s e  k 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of mare than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued afler December 31, 20027 /f 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If ‘No, ‘go to line 25a. . ... . .. ... ... ... .. .. o T TTC 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. ... ... ...... 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bONdS? .. ... . T 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d
25a Section 501(c)3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part .. ...... ... .©oooo 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified persen in a prior year, and
thal the fransaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If 'Yes, ' complete
Seftedule Ly Bartfiv., . v siiisvain ooy 55 L Tk BE e ae e s 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 ar 22, for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officer, director, trustes, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled enlity
or family member of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il . ... .. ... ... ... . . 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If "Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part lIf........_. .. ... e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /£
Yes,' complefe Schedule L, Part IV........ ... .| 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV, ...................... 28b X
¢ A 35% conirolled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? /f
Yes,'complete Schedule L, Part IV............... . . . . . . T 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . ........ .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ......... ... . . . . ..o T .| 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part |. ... ... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part IL.. ... . 0 . . . . Y e « I - - - R B - € JEE ST o 16 I 5 B 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entily disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part .. .. ... . . . .. .. | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part II, 1, or IV,
and Part V, line 1..... . . . . . . . . . A 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51237 ... ... ... .. . 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . .............. .. . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2... . .. ... ... . .. . . . . . ... 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, PartVI. ... ... ............. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Ferm 290 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . ...................... . 38 X
|Part V |Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a respornse or note to anylineinthisPart V.. ... .. ... ... e D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. ..... ... .. 1a 25
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable D 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . Sadlieie S S N e e N vt 1c
BAA TEEADIDAL 1070720 Form 990 (2020)



Form990 (2020) Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 5
[PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . . . 2a 35

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?. ....... ... 2b| X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear?, ....................... | 3a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? Jf ‘o' to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule 0. . . .. . . - pESsEER e F < svamesssa| 3D

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?. ... ... .. 4a X

b If 'Yes," enter the name of the foreign country»>
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?................... | 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. . ... ... .. .| 5b X
cIf 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. ... . .. .. G BRG] SRR SRS - . GRS 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. .. ... ... ... ... .. ... ... . 6a X

b If 'Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible? ... .. . e UL SRR SRSRTIT G SN e wmm 6b

services provided to the payor?. .. .. ... .. ... ... : ; e MBI AEER S | M | . S, G BEETS 7a| X
b If 'Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided Pasmmaass ovailiir. sun, S i 7b| X
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal properly for which it was required to file

Form 82827 . . . ... . ... ... ... 7c X
dIf 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. . . . .. L — L 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. ......... | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ............. | 7f X

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual properly, did the organization file Form 8899

asrequIred?. .. . 79
h If the orggarlization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C7. ... . .. e S Pt SRS B TR TNEL 55 S 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?. .. ... ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsering organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . .. ... i 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. .....................| 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIlI, line 12.,.. ... .. .. .. | 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ...... ... .. ... ... ... ... .. ... |l 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.). . .......... ... . . .. 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 .. ........ ... | 12a
b If 'Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. ... ... LIZ b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . ......._............. ... 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans.......0 ... .. .. .. .. 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand .. ... ... .. o .| 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. .. ... ... ... ... ... .. 14a X
b If 'Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If 'No,’ provide an explanation on Schedule O. ... ..... ... 14b

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during theyear? ... ...... ....... ... A . 15 X
If 'Yes,' see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? .| 16 X
If 'Yes,"' complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
BAA TEEAG105L  10/07/20 Form 980 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 6

Part VI |Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a respense or note to any line in this Part VI SR e S S R R R SG El

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year..... 1a 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority o an executive commitiee or similar commitlee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent..... | 1b 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ... ........... ... LT NS G NSRS R ST e e A e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, truslees, or key employees to a management company or other person?_....... ... ... .. ... .. .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. ... . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .., . psnzzl| 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. .. ... ............... ... 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? . ... ... . nnawesat | 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?..... ..., e e R BEALT A SRR 0 3 - bl 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
a The governing body?. . ... T b RGN i AR v EEL A N GO Y T RS ©e Vet e 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body i, . a - e 3 E L L L S S, SRR 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q.. ... .. ... ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. . ...................... ..o 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?. ... .. ... ... .. ... ) - R R ST M SIE Seb . 5T 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. . ... .. ... ........ . .. Ma| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization 1o review this Form 990. See Schedule 0O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f 'No," go to fine 13. .. .. .\ 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
toconflicts?. ... T 12b| X
c Did the organization regularly and consislentlg monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this was done .. See. Schedule 0. ... . . .. . . vossmi TR T |1 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. ... .. - EEEIER R - - - R - SRR - SR SN 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction POLICY? awiwe e siote Wit « wmamn + oo 2t fa 5 i e iy 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . See . Schedule Q... ...... .. .. 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization...See .Schedule. Q.. ... ... |15b] X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
164a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?. ... .. e 16a X
b if "Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangemenis? s o T i 4 A e 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. See Schedule O

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records >

FRANK ABRIGNANI 1025 0ld Country Road Westhury NY 11590 516-767-6856
BAA TEEAO106L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 7

Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIL. ... D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

@ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former direclor or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
Name and title A\S(;Bra)ge E%E%E:%%%Z??fg;{%? Eéﬁ Re;(JIo)r)tabIe Rep(cEt)able n (F)
s | drecoiusles) | compensaton fom | compensaton fom | SSTgiGhero
(et oy 2 S:_L HEE § % %' (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-21089-MISC) C‘:,Tepgp;;n:};g“g;’"
BB ER (SRR ong reated
N
s | g& |73
line) e %
(W _Victoria Cohen = | 40
~  Executive Dir. - 0 X 137,596. 0. 7,037.
_® Frank Abrignani _________ [ 40_|
DIR. OF FINANCE 0 X 118,597. 0. 932.
_® Scott Berfas = ___________| [
Trustee 0 X 0. 0 0
_@_Paul Eibeler ____________ -
Trustee 0 X 0. 0 0
_G) THOMAS J. KILLEEN, ESQ. | _5
Trustee 0 X 0 0 0
_® Jennifer Cona, ESQ. | _20_
Chair 0 X X 0. 0 0
__Todd Hesekiel _10_
Vice Chair 0 X X 0 0 0
_®_ Carmine Asparro | 10 |
Treasurer 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
_®_ Jessica Moller | _10_
Secretary 0 X X 0 0 0
(10)
2 1) S ——— e
(12
(13)
a4 L |

BAA TEEAQ107L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 {2020) Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia

11-2926958

Page 8

LPart Vil [Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B) ©)
Posili
(A) A;era;c t(dp notlchecis:'r:g?e_thgnt gne D) () F
Name and title gg;: D}/Efc':rnar‘nsdsap ggf:(?tc;?/lrﬁstczr]‘ com[’?:r?soe:;iaobr:efrom comgeer’?;)antiaobrlnefrom Estim:ftitljhzn;noun!
wee == —~ th izati ated zali !
o R S 2TQTF [BE | WoMBomish | “HHEMES™ | compensation rom
o S8 88 3 and related
related B 2SR |2 IESHS organizations
organiza 1@ S =3 El ki
- tions S| = 3 =
below G g 8 22
dolled § @ 2
line) bud }C_:,
L=y
G S
R
(1 S
aG I
L R
L ——
KL (|
L I e
L R
. _
L A W
TbSubtotal ... . ... . ... ... ... .. ... . ... "' 256,193. 0. 7,969.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A g T 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines Tband1¢).. . .. ... ... .. ... .. . ... i i : > 256,193. 0. 7,969.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. .. ~...... .. . . . . .. ... T 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule J for
suchipdiidual . . .. v s e e e R T T 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the arganization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such persoen......... R — 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five hi%hest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensalion from the organization.

eport compensalion for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A)
Name and business address

G _
Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not.limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ 0

BAA TEEAO108L 10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) Tong Island Alzheimer's and Dementia

11-2926958

Part VIII| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

(A) (B) ©) D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
axempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
& | 1a Federated campaigns ......... 1a
c
gg b Membershipdues............. | 1b
3§ ¢ Fundraising events, ....._ ... 1c 147, 244,
£ «| d Related organizations... ... | 1d
oS
& E| € Government grants (contributions) .. .. | Te 443,417,
§ @[ £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
= E similar amounts not included above . 1f 560, 963.
2 5| g Noncash contributions included in
=g lines Ta-1f.................. 14q 42,931.
8 5| h Total. Add lines Ta-1f...........__ . oo™ 1,151,624.
g Business Code
§ 2a PROGRAM INCOME 624100 93,604. 93,604.
| b
o | s s
o c
5| d
D | s o e e i i
£ e
=
“g-, f All other program service revenue , .,
o | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . .. .. e —— i 93, 604.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... .......... ... ... ... ... > 13,219. 13,219.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ™
5 Royaltieseemsimas. sismin smmmsmiin S5is e e -
[_ (1) Real () Personal
6a Grossrents .. ...._. |6a 7,265,
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) | 6¢ 7,265.
d Net rental income or (loss) ..., ........... e ™ 7.265. 7,265.
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventor: 7a 136,319.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 7b 140,431,
c Gainor (loss) ., .... 7c -4,112.
d Netgainor (lossy . ................ e -4,112. -4,112.
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
2 (not including $ 147,244.
%’ of contributions reported on line 1c).
f SeePart IV, line 18 ... . ... ... 8a 37,118.
2 b Less: direct expenses. . . 8b 45,573,
o ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ......... * -8,455.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 . ... ...... .. 9a
b Less: direct expenses. .... 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. ... .. .. »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less . .
returns and allowances. . .. . .. . h0a
b Less: cost of goods sold. . .. 10b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory e P
g Business Code
g g”a MISCELLANEQUS _ 3,967. 3,967.
5§ O ——
g °______
g &) d All other revenue ..............,
= e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ..., . — 3,967.
12 Total revenue. See instructions "l 1,257,112. 97,571. 0 16,372.

BAA TEEA0109L 10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)
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[PartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

ection 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A),

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1X. ..

|

(D)

Do not include amounts reported on lines Total ((ae[))enses Progra(rE)service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
See Part IV, line21........0. .. ........
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part [V, line 22
3 Grants and other assistarice to fore|gr1
organizations, foreign guvernments, and for-
eign |ndividuals. See Part 1V, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members. ...... ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... ...... ..., 144,633. 113,057. 10,982. 20,594,
6 Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B). . SO e 0. 0. 0. 0.
Other salaries and wages . 704,721. 550,867. 53,512. 100,342.
g Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons
(include section 401 (k) and 403(b)
employer contributions)................ ...,

9 Other employee benefits 61,487. 48,063. 4,669. 8,755.
10 Payrolltaxes............................. 69,550. 54,366. 5,281. 9,903.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management. .. _.. .. ..
blegal ..............
cAccounting.............. .. 13,000. 10,161. 987. 1,852.
dlobbying........ .. .. . .. ... ... ...,
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. .
f Investment management fees .. ... ... .. ..
g Other, (If line 11 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on i‘chedueo.) ..... 2,672. 2,089. 203. 380.
12 Advertising and promotion . ................ 25,169. 19,701. 1,902. 3,566.
13 Office expenses............. R 34,197. 23,703. 2,303. 8,191.
14 Information technology..................._. 17,838. 13,974. 1,344, 2,520.
15 Royalties. . ...
16 Occupancy. «......ovvveioio i 259,208. 234,718. 8,310. 16,180.
17 Travel. i oa: svasns on 5 0 s s, d. o 6,906, 6,643. 16. 247.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. .......... .. .. ... ... ... ..
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . . .
20 Interest........ .... J
21 Payments to affiliates. . ................. ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . 47,691 . 39,379. 2,891. 5,421.
23 Insurance.... ... ... 33,311. 25,784. 2,831. 4,696,
24 Other expenses ltemize expenr‘e:, not !
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
on line 24e. If line 24e amourt exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.) . o e
a PROGRAM EXPENSES. 43,453, 43,453,
bBgn_k_&_Cl:gd_ll:_C_a;Q_Fggs____ 15,592. 13,374, 716. 1,502.
¢ MISCELLANEQUS 5,584, 4,682. 314. 588.
d DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 4,582. 3,273, 316. 993,
e All other expenses. . . . 83. 65. 6. 12.
25 Total functional expenses. Add Imes] thrULrgh 24e 1,489,677. 1,207,352. 96,583. 185,742.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundransmg solicitation.
Check here » [:] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). .

BAA

TEEAO110L 10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020)

Form 990 (2020) Teng Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 11
|Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X, .. .. ... 7 D
N )] (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. ......... .. v 232,741.| 1 84,281.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments. . ... ... 251,521.] 2 481,599,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net. . _.... ... 81,388.| 3 94,842 .
4 Accounts receivable, net ... ... 84,192.| 4 4,543,
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contribulor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons.._............ .. 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(BY . ... .. ... ... 6
7 Notes and loans receivable, net. . ... ..o 7
21 8 Inventories forsaleoruse.............., ..., 8
?,",) 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. . 20,383.| 9 27,035,
= 10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D............... ... 10a 432,380.
b Less: accumulated depreciation. .. ........ ... 10b 208,831. 271,240.] 10c 223,549,
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. . ............. ... ... .o 979,911.| M 809, 344.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11, .. .. ..o 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11, . 13
14 Intangible assets. ..................... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11, ... ... .. e 38,793.]|15 38,793.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33),................ 1,960,169.|16 1,763,986.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. 89,783.]17 42,946.
18 Grantspayable ........... .. .. ... ... ... 3,600.|18 2,515.
19 Deferred revenue T A e O R T D T e e W e 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. . ... 20
3 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D.. ... ... .. 21
£1 22 Loans and ather payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
i key employee, creator or founder, subslantial contributor, or 35%
g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons.................. I 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties.. . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 94,397.| 25 119,741.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, ......... T 187,780.| 26 165,202,
3 Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here >
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
%’ 27 Net assets without donor restrictions. . ....... . .. 1,390,324.|27 1,232,486.
m | 28 Net assets with donor restrictions. .................. ... ... 382,065.| 28 366,298.
-E Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here > D
z and complete lines 29 through 33.
5 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds. .. .............. .. ... ... ... . .. 29
2 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. . ............ 30
§ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. ..... ... .. 31
% 32 Total net assets or fund balances... . ..... " 1,772,389.|32 1,598,784.
Z | 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances.. .. ... .. ... . ... 1,960,169, 33 1,763, 986.
BA

A



Form 990 (2020) Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958

Page 12

|Par1 Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X _..............

[

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12).................., 1 1,257,112
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25).......... 2 1,489,677.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1......... ... oo i, 3 -232,565,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))........ 4 1,772,389.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. ... ......ovooiiiieee. .. . 5 58, 960.
6 Donated services and use of facilities. .................... e 6
7 Investment eXPenSEes . .. ... e S 7
8 Prior period adjustments............. VRL E eh L SwEEan D RS ESEGEAN. L L S0 L L TR S 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O). ... ... ... .. . . i 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
column (B)) oo 10 1,598,784.
[Part XIl |Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XIl.. ..o T Tl D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:ICash Accrual DOther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . ................._. 2a X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
ﬁ Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . ... ... ... .. .. ... ... 2b| X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for aversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ..................... 2¢c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
on Schedule O.
3a As a resuli of 2 federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 .. o .....| 3a X
b If ‘Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to underge such audits .. ..., ... ... ... ... ... 3b

BAA TEEAOHI2L 1019420

Form 990 (2020)



Public Charity Status and Public Support VR N 1545 0007
SCHEDULE A y PP 2020
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3% organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
. > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treastry > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. _Inspection

Name of the organization 7 ony Tsland Alzheimer's and Dementia

Employer identification number

Center, Inc. 11-2926958

ﬁ’artl |Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because il is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.}

1

~N o 3] B wN

0

10

1
12

a

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(AXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 930-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)A)(ii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(AXiv). (Complete Part I1.)

. A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(Vv).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

in section 170(b)(1)(A)vi). (Complete Part I1.)

D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricutural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant coilege of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts

from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelaled business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I11.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the funclions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

Type . A supporting organizalion operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supporied
arganization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type ll. A supfortmg arganization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or

[

d []

(<]

management of the supporting organization vesled in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in conneclion with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting arganization operated in connection with ifs supported organization(s) that is not

functionally inlegrated. The organization generally must satisfy a dislribution requirement and an attentivensss requirement (see
mnstructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type lll functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supperting organization. :]

f Enter the number of supported organizations......................
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 organization listed | support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) 1n your governing

document?
Yes No

(A)

(B)

©

(D)

(E)

Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia

11-2926958

Page 2

[Part il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part HIl. If the

organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >
1  Gifts, grants, conributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any 'unusval grants,’). .. ... .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended

onits behalf............. .. .

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the

organization without charge . .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. .

5 The portion of total

contributions by each person

(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported

(a) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

(f) Total

894, 915.

844,722.

852,876.

970,359.11,151,624.

4,714,496.

0.

894,915.

844,722,

852,876.

970,359.11,151,624.

4,714,456.

6

organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) ..

Public support. Subtract line 5

fromlined .. .. ..............

4,714,496.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

7 Amounts from line 4. .. ...

8 Gross income from interest,

(@) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

(f) Total

894,915,

844,722.

852,876.

970,359.11,151,624.

4,714,496.

10

R

12
13

dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources. ..........._..

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon............ ... ...

Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part VILY ... ... ...

Total support. Add lines 7
through 1Q... ... ... . ......

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

7,857.

2,076.

19, 005. 20,484.

49,422.

4,763,918.

2,066,209.

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(¢)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

s o T tan year as & section 01O 1]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column () .. . .. ................
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 .. ..

14

98.96 %

............. 15

99.35%

16a 33-1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box .
i X

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization

b 33-1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organizalion meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as 2 publicly supported organization. ... ... .. > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and If the organizalion meels the facts-and-circumstances lest, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the . H

organization mests the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. .. »

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2526958 Page 3
Partlll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Parl | or if the arganization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization
fails 1o gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11}

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.'). .

2 Gross receipts from adrmsswns,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose . ... ... ..

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf.................. ...

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear..................

c Addlines7aand7b...........

8 Public support. (Subtract line
7cfromline 6)...............

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c)2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6.. ........

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royallies, and income from
similar sources .. ................

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b.. .. .. P

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10h,
whether or not the business is
reqularly carried on.

12 Other income. Do not |nc|ude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VLY ... ... ...

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 11, and 12.) . !

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here... . ... N T, e mem e : .

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

v
J

15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f).......... A—— . %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... ... o oo .| 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)). . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ifl, line 17 ... . ... 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 IS more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualn‘les as a publicly supported organlzatlon

b 33-1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33- 1/3% and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........ L
BAA TEEAO403L 09/14/20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020  Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 4

[Part IV |Supporting Organizations
omplete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections Aand C. If you checked box 12¢, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No,' describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supporied organization that does not have an IRS datermination of status under seclion
509(a)(1) or (2)7 If 'Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or 6)7? If 'Yes,"' answer lines 3b
and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supperted organization qualified under saction 501 (©)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 502(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the arganization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI whal controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ('foreign supported organization')? If 'Yes' and
if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below., 4a

b Did the organization have ullimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes, ' describe in Part VI how the organization had stuch control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(2)(1) or (2)7 If 'Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes, ' answer lines
5b and 5¢ below (if applicable), Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed.; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (1) the
authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was

accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the

organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of arants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes, ' provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributar
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contribufor? /f ‘Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 290 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?7 If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£27). 8

9a Was lhe organization controlled directly or indirectly al any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons,
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))7
If 'Yes,' provide detaijl in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line %a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f 'Yes, ' provide detail in Part VI. 9%

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4243(f) (regarding
certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type 11l non-functionally integrated supporting arganizations)? If 'Yes,'
answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in lhe tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings. ). 10b

BAA TEEAG4D4L  01/20/21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020  Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 5
[Part IV [Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and 11¢ below,
the governing body of a supported organization? 1a

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b

C A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? /f 'Yes' to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide detail in Part VI. Tic
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one
or more supported organizations have the power fo reqularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's
officers, direclors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If 'No, ' describe in Part VI how the supported
organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more
than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees
were allocated among the supported erganizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers
during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f 'Yes,’ explain in Part Vi how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported orgamization(s) that operated, supervised, or conirolled the
supporting ergarization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If 'No, ' describe in Part Vi how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth maonth of the
organization's tax year, (i) a writlen notice deseribing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 290 that was most racently filed as of the date of notification, and (in) copies of the
arganization's gaverning documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elecled by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes, ' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain fiow these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities, 2a

b Did the activities deseribed in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or
more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,'explain in Part VI the
reasons for the erganization's pasition that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities
but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majarity of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supparted organizations? /f 'Yes' or No,' provide details in Part VI, 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If ‘Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA TEEAO405L  09/14/20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 T.ong Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page &
[PartV_|Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check hera if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Tesl as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type [Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B>(§giﬁggggear

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (seg instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3.
Depreciation and depletion

Nibiw(N|=

Lo T IS 1 B I - VR O U

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

[+}]

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ‘B>(§;{E§ﬂ‘agea’

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a

b Average monthly cash balances 1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w
w

f-Y

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by 0.035.
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

O IN|O |,
WiINO|O [~

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.
Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

NIbiWiN| =

Income tax imposed in prior year

| ID(W|IN|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization
(see instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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11-2926958 Page 7

|PartV_ | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposas 1
2 Amounts paid to perform aclivity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported arganizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required — provide details in Part Vi) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 _Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 g
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
) it) (iii)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Underdistributions Distributable

Distributions

Pre-2020

Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

afFrom2015...........

bFrom?2016... ..... ...

C From2017.......

dFrom 2018 . ... ..

eFrom2019Q. .. ............

f Total of lines 3a through 3

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2020 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result grealer than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020, Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions,

Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2016.... ...

b Excess from 2017.... ...

¢ Excess from 2018 .. . ..

d Excess from 2019 ... ...

e Excess from 2020.. .. ...

BAA
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|PartV1 | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part [1, [ine 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part

IIt, Tine 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,

3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line Te; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and & and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

BAA TEEAG408L 09/14/20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020



OMB No, 1545-0047

Schedule B .
Schedule of Contributors

(Form 990, 990-EZ, 20 20
or 990-PF) > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Department of the Treasury . R .
Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Long Is land Alzheimer ' s and Dementia Employer identification number

Center, Inc. 11-2926958
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ ] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money
or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under seclions 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line Th; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering 'N/A' in column (b) instead of the
contributor name and address), Il, and Iil.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year. »$

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

TEEAQ701L 07/28/20



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-FF) (2020)

1 1 Page2

Name of organization

Empleyer |dentificalion number

Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (©) (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1__ |US_Small Business Administration Person
S e =t e Payroll []
409 3rd Street S 208,172.| Noncash []
. Complete Part Il for
\(Washington D.C., DC 20416 _ ____________ goncapsh contributions.)
(a) (b) ©) d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2__ |Nassau County Office for the Aging _ person
i e Payroll D
160 Charles Lindbergh Blvd. ____ | S 235,245.| Noncash ]
: (Complete Part 1l for
Uniondale, NY 11553 _____ noncapsh contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3 Bob Goldberg _ Person
B B e e e e i Payroll D
11161 Meadowbrook Road . _________ | S 75,000.| Noncash |:]
North Merrick, NY 11566-1332 o e butions.
(a) (b) (©) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
4 | Daniel Denihan L _ Person
o Payroll []
144_Andover Court $ 50,381.| Noncash
Complete Part Il for
Manhasset, NYy 11030-1002 __ goncapsh contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
5__ |Randi and Clifford Lane Foundation Person
_____________________________________ Payroll D
8 Vista Lane s 50,000.| Noncash D
: Complete Part Il for
|Brookville, NY 11545-313% r(‘noncapsh contributions.)
(a) (b) (©) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
6__ [Maspeth Federal Savings and Loan Person
R = L r o Payroll D
15618 69th Street S 25,000.| Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
|Maspeth, NY 11378-1855 _ | noncapsh contributions.)

BAA

TEEAQ702L 07/28/20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) 1 1 Page 3
Name of arganization Emplayer identification number
Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958

IPart Il__| Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. . (b) . © | ()
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Parti (See Instructions.)

Securities - Publicly traded ~_______ |

4

________________________________________________ 40,371.) _ ______
(a) No. (b) (©) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a) No.
from
Part |

(c) |
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

®

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

d) .
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

®

©
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d) .
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(©)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d) |
Date received

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) 1 1 Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number
Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958

[Partlll | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.). .

_______ >$____._____NZA
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
o B (b) Purpose of gift (¢) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
N
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
No (Ef?om (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
No ?rom (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
No D (b) Purpose of gift () Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements )
(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 2020
PartlV, line6,7,8,9,10,11a, 11b, T1¢, 11d, 11e, 11§, 12a, or 12b.
> Attach to Form 990, P
Department of ife T feimsrry > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ﬁg‘;:éﬂ;:.:’bhc
Name of the organization Employer identification humber

Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia
Center, Inc. 11-2926958

|Partl Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(@) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year......... :
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year).
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .
Aggregate value at end of year.

U b wN =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol?. . ... ... ... .. ... ... ... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, dorors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and nof for the benefit of the donor or dornor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?. ... T . DYeS D No

]Part Il |Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) HPreservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. .............._..... . ... e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. ..... ....... ... ... ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @............ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register.......... .. ... ... ... ... ... . ... . .. ... . ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located *
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holdS?.......... ... ... . .. Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoled to monitoring, Inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>5

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(M@BY7. ... T [JYes  [No

9 In Part XlIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial staternents that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easemeants.

]Part T} [Organizati‘ons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a |f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to reporl in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 858, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
tustorical lreasures, or other similar assels held for public exhibilion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
follewing amounts relating lo these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, tine 1. ... ..o >3
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ....._..... . F oa s e >

2 If the organization received or held works of arl, hisiorical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASE ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1... ... e e N
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. ... A e oo« oo @ n R o8
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020




Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Tong Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 2
[Part lll_| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of ils collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d

Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? iviwie s Yes DNO

Part IV [Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered.'Yéé'. on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Ta s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 880, Part X?. ... ... .. .. .. . ..., -

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance. .. . yu. samam s sommmamman s b s oo 5 3 bils Ses it s S 1c
d Additions during the year i 1d
e Distributions during the year. . ................ .. e
f Ending balance. . 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?. . . ..

ed "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(c) Two years back (d) Three years back () Four years back

|PartV_|Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answe
(a) Current year (b) Prior year

1a Beginning of year balance. . . ...

b Contributions. . ................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses ... ... ... .. ......

€ Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . ................

f Administrative expenses .. ...

g End of year balance ..... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment *> %
0,

¢ Term endowment » %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) Unrelated organizations . ... ... .| 3a(i)
(ii) Related organizations............. e 3a(ii)

b If "Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

[Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis|  (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
laland...................
b Buildings. . . w
¢ Leasehold improvements. .. ............... 194,475. 67,998. 126,477,
d Equipment . 237,905. 140,833. 97,072.
eOther. ... ... ... —_—
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) * 223,549,

BAA

TEEA3302L 08/18/20
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 3

[Part VIl |Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
() Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives...... .. S

(2) Closely held equity interests. . , . .

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .. ®

Part VIl | Investments — Program Related. N/A
L—l Complete if the orggmzatlon answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
2

(3)

4)

()

(®)

@)

(8)

©

a0

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.) . .

|Par1 1X | Other Assets.

N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15,
(a) Descriplion (b) Book value

(0

2

(3)

(&2

(6]

(&)

)

(8)

©)

(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) lin€ 15.). . ..o
[Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2 DEFERRED RENT PAYABLE 119,741,

(3)

@

®

(6

@)

®)

®

(1%
an
Total. (Column (B) must equal Form 950, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . O > 119, 741.
2. Liahility for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzatlon [ fmancnal statements that reports the orgamzatlon s liahility for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XNI. . ... ... i e BRI ST S S DU e R T R R L]

BAA TEEA3303L 08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020




Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 TLong Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 4

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. . . 1 1,316,072.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. .. ...... . 2a 58, 960.

b Donated services and use of facilities. ... ... ... .. ... ..., 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants .. ........ ... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part X1y ... ... ... S 5 . B BEE - mmime e 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . ... 2e 58, 960.
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1.... ... . ST T R 3 1,257,112.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XHI.) ......... ... ... .... PR  F  JR e o 4b

c Add linesd4a and4h ... ... a L CEEL Wl WL W ST B VRN TN . B U SRS I T PRy ey 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Th/s must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.). ........................... 5 1,257,112.

[Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1 1,489,677.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities, . ............ .o 2a

b Prior year adjustments. .............. ... ... .. B cEvEEs 2b

¢ Other losses......... e 2c¢

dOther(DescrlbemPartXlIl) ............ A 2d

e Add lines 2a through2d. ... .............................. 2e
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1............. T E] 1,489,677.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part X, Ilne 25 but not on Ilne 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . ............ 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIULY ... e 4b

cAddlinesda and db. ... ... e — - X+
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990 Part/ line 18.). ..o 5 1,489,677.

[Part Xill | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Parf X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prowde any additional information.

BAA
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(s'__g:;lnigé}g‘r%g%{z) Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17,18, or 19, or if the 2020
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, H
h?g,.;lﬂggf,g&g&?&fcmy > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. g';ﬁgégo?m"c
Mame of the organization Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia Employet identification number
Center, Inc. 11-2926958

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form @80-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, tiustees, or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entily in connection with professional fundraising services? ................. DYes No

b If "Yes,' st the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

N . v) Amount paid to ; 2
(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity ha(“l) D'td Jugdrfgfnetfol (iv) Gross receipts ( ()or retame% by) W&??;?;‘:ﬂtcg”és)to
i i ve custo T e St : taine
or entity (fundraiser) o ronir butions? from activity fundge(x)ﬁ%rllls(};ed in oraanization
Yes No

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

Total ., i s imasmnmmms = e ; EE B 0.
3 List"all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
NY
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

TEEA3701L 08/18/20



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 Tong Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 2

]Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
) (add column (a)
GOLF OUTING Comedy Night 1 through column {c))
) (event type) (event type) (lotal number)
3
C
% 1 Grossreceipts........................ 127, 645. 36,673. 20,044. 184,362.
1%
2 Less: Contributions ................... 95, 850. 31,350. 20,044. 147,244.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2).. ... 31,795. 5,323. 37,118.
4 Cashoprizes................
5 Noncash prizes.........
§ 6 Rent/facility costs................... ..
C
L]
u% 7 Food and beverages ....... G
+ .
@ 8 Entertainment........ T ——
© | 9 Other direct expenses................ 37,480. 6,185. 1,908. 45,573.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) .. ..o e L 45,573.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d).. .. .. - ; > ~8,455.

[Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

o ) (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming
3 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive (c) Other gaming (add column (a)
S bingo through column (c))
&
o

1 Grossrevenue...................
] 2 Cashoprizes......................... .
152}
@
@ | 3 Noncashprizes.......................
i
-~
§ 4 Rent/facilitycosts............... ... ..
=

5 Other direct expenses. ... .............

Yes s ||_lYes % || _|Yes %
6 Volunteer labor. .. .................... No No No
>

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) .. ... o

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (). ... ...

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?. . i B S L TR S I:] Yes D No
b If 'No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? .. ........ .. "|j Yes _|j_NE h
b If 'Yes," explain:

BAA TEEA3702L 08/18/20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2020 Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?. . ... ...... ... e e D Yes D No

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or @ member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming?. ... ... e |:| Yes D No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility. ... ... .. R - e B - N RN - I3 T R e e R R LB O BRG] ~......|13a

b An outside facility. .. ............... ... s o SR o e LD DR S, | L AN ROA S NG L R 13b
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

o | o\

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . .. . .. DYes D No
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization® $__ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $

c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided ™

[ ] Directorfofficer [ ]Employee [ ]independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming lICeNSe?. ... L DYes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » $
|[Part IV . | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns @iy and (v);

and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information. See instructions.

BAA TEEA3703L 08/18/20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



SCHEDULE M

(Form 990)

Department of tha Treasury
Inlernal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

> Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

> Attach to Form 990.

> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

Mame of the organization

Center, Inc.

Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia

Employer identification number

11-2926958

[Partl |Types of Property

0O NO U A WN=

- d
N = O W

-
w

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

(@
Check if
applicable

(b)
Number of
contributions or
items contributed

©
Noncash contribution
amounts reported
on Form 230,
Part VIII, line 1g

(d)
Method of delermining
noncash contribution amounts

Art — Works of art, .. ......._.

Art — Historical treasures . . .

Art — Fractional interests. ... ....

Books and publications. . ......................,

Clothing and household goods

Cars and other vehicles......

Boatsandplanes................... .. ... ... ..

Intellectual property. ........... ... ... ... ..

Securities — Publicly traded . .. .............. ...

2 - 42,931.

FMV

Securities — Closely held stock

Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests .

Securities — Miscellaneous.

Qualified conservation contribution —
Historic structures ..

Qualified conservation contribution — Other, . . . ..

Real estate — Residential ............ ... ......

Real estate — Commercial .....................

Realestate — Other............................

Collectibles, . ......... .

Food inventory......... .

Drugs and medical supplies....................

Taxidermy................

Historical artifacts ... ... ... ... .. .........

Scientific specimens. .

Archeological artifacts. .. .. ..., ... .......__.

Other® (

Yo
Other™ Yo
Other > )

( -+
Other™ ( )

29

30a

31

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the

organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that

it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used

for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?. .. ...
b If 'Yes,' describe the arrangement in Part Il.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions?. .. ..

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell

b
33

noncash contributions? .. .. ............
If 'Yes,' describe in Part |l.

If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part II.

29

Yes No

30a X

3 X

32a X

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA4601L  08/18/20
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Schedule M (Form 920) 2020 Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia 11-2926958 Page 2

Part Il | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part [, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items
received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEAA602L 08/18/20 Schedule M (Form 990) 2020



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
lchlrm 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2020
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. A
Open to Public

Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. :
Internal Revenue Service g lnspectlon

Neme of the organizatin 1 5ng Island Alzheimer's and Dementia
Center, Inc. 11-2926958

Employer identificalion number

Form 990, Part lll, Line 4a - Program Service Accomplishments

FOR OVER 30 YEARS, THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER’S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC. (THE
"CENTER") HAS BELIEVED THAT THERE IS LIFE WORTH LIVING AFTER A DEMENTIA DIAGNOSIS.
ITS CENTRALLY LOCATED, STATE-OF-THE-ART CENTER PROVIDES CRUCIAL, HANDS-ON PROGRAMS
AND SERVICES TO LONG ISLAND INDIVIDUALS AND CAREGIVERS, WHO ARE COPING WITH THE
CHALLENGES OF LIVING WITH DEMENTIA. THE CENTER PROVIDES PROGRAMMING AND SERVICES FOR
EVERY STAGE OF THE DISEASE, FROM PRE-DIAGNOSIS THROUGH END-OF-LIFE. EACH PROGRAM
PROVIDES SAFE, STRUCTURED SOCIALIZATION AND MENTAL STIMULATION ACTIVITIES THAT ARE
APPROPRIATE TO THE INDIVIDUAL’S STAGE. PROGRAMS FOCUS ON ABILITIES, NOT ON

DISABILITIES - ON WHAT PEOPLE CAN DO, HAPPILY AND PRODUCTIVELY, AND NOT ON WHAT THEY

CAN NO LONGER DO.

THE CENTER’S CARING PROFESSIONALS AND CUTTING-EDGE SERVICES SUPPORT, GUIDE AND COMFORT
BOTH THE DIAGNOSED INDIVIDUAL AND THEIR CAREGIVERS. ITS SPECIALIZED PROGRAMS INCLUDE
DAY PROGRAMS FOR THE EARLY, MODERATE AND LATE STAGES OF DEMENTIAS, AN IN-HOME RESPITE
PROGRAM, TRANSPORTATION, CAREGIVER SUPPORT GROUPS, CAREGIVER TRAININGS, MEMORY CAFE
EVENTS, A MUSIC AND MEMORY PROGRAM, BRAIN FITNESS WORKSHOPS AND A SATURDAY DAY
PROGRAM. THE CENTER IS MAKING A POSITIVE DIFFERENCE - ONE PERSON, ONE FAMILY, ONE
COMMUNITY AT A TIME.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process

THE 990 DRAFT IS E-MAILED TO MANAGEMENT AND THE BOARD MEMBERS BEFORE FILING. ANY
QUESTIONS ARE TYPICALLY DISCUSSED VIA EMAIL OR CONFERENCE CALL.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 12c - Explanation of Monitoring and Enforcement of Conflicts

THE ORGANIZATION MONITORS THEIR CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AT THEIR MONTHLY BOARD

MEETINGS. THE POLICY IS ENFORCED ON AN ONGOING BASIS.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  07/28/20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2020)



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2020) Page 2

Name of the organization LOI'lg Island Alzheimer's and Dementia Employer identificalion number
Center, Inc. 11-2926958

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15a - Compensation Review & Approval Process - CEO & Top Management

THE ORGANIZATION CONSULTS WITH AN INDEPENDENT THIRD PARTY THAT SPECIALIZES IN
PROVIDING THESE TYPES OF SERVICES TO NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Review & Approval Process - Officers & Key Employees

THE ORGANIZATION CONSULTS WITH AN INDEPENDENT THIRD PARTY THAT SPECIALIZES IN
PROVIDING THESE TYPES OF SERVICES TO NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

ALL PUBLIC DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AT THE ORGANIZATION'S ADDRESS

OF OPERATIONS, AS WELL AS ON THEIR WEBSITE.

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2020)
TEEA4902L 07/28/20
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
The Long Island Alzheimer’s and Dementia Center, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Long Island Alzheimer's and
Dementia Center, Inc. (the “Organization”, a nonprofit organization), which comprise the
statements of financial position as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements
of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and its cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



NawrockiSmith

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia Center, Inc. as of December
31, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

May 27, 2021
Melville, New York



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 565,880 $ 484,262
Accounts and program receivable, net 4,543 84,192
Investments 809,344 979,911
Contributions receivable 38,540 47,821
Grants receivable 56,302 33,567
Prepaid expenses 27,035 20,383
Total current assets 1,501,644 1,650,136
NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation of $208,831 and $161,140, respectively 223,549 271,240
Security deposits 38,793 38,793
Total noncurrent assets 262,342 310,033
Total assets $ 1,763,986 $ 1,960,169
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 42,946 $ 89,783
Deferred income 2,515 3,600
Total current liabilities 45,461 93,383
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Deferred rent payable 119,741 94,397
Total liabilities 165,202 187,780
NET ASSETS:
Net assets without donor restrictions:
Designated for fixed assets 223,549 271,240
Undesignated 1,008,937 1,119,084
Total net assets without donor restrictions 1,232,486 1,390,324
Net assets with donor restrictions 366,298 382,065
Total net assets 1,598,784 1,772,389
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,763,986 $ 1,960,169

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.
_3-



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

REVENUES:

Program income

Grants

Paycheck Protection Program grant

Contributions

Special events, net of direct costs of
$45,573 and $125,177, respectively

Rental income

Miscellaneous

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues
EXPENSES:
Program services

Administration
Fundraising

Total expenses

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenses

NON-OPERATING ITEMS:
Investment income, net
Unrealized gain
Realized gain (loss)

Change in net assets

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

2020 2019
Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets
Without Donor With Donor Without Donor ~ With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total

$ 93,604 $ - $ 93,604 $ 480,981 $ - $ 480,981
399,241 85,800 485,041 296,537 170,800 467,337

208,172 - 208,172 - - -
311,167 - 311,167 234,147 - 234,147
138,789 - 138,789 281,444 - 281,444
7,265 - 7,265 9,725 - 9,725
3,967 - 3,967 3,082 - 3,082

101,567 (101.567) - 98,246 {98,246} =
1,263,772 (15,767) 1,248,005 1,404,162 72,554 1476716
1,207,352 - 1,207,352 1,417,122 - 1,417,122
96,583 - 96,583 173,459 - 173,459
185,742 - 185,742 180,541 - 180,541
1,489,677 - 1,488 677 1,771,122 - 1,771,122
(225,905) (15,767) (241,672) (366,960) 72,554 (294,406}
13,219 - 13,219 19,005 - 19,005
58,960 - 58,960 64,148 - 64,148
(4.112) - (4.112) 32,590 32,590
(157,838) (15,767) (173,605) (251,217) 72,554 (178,663)
1,390,324 382,085 1,772,389 1,641,541 309,511 1,951,052
$ 1,232,486 $ 366,298 $ 1,598,784 $ 1,390,324 S 3820865 $ 1,772,389

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.
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THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

Payroll
Occupancy
Payroll taxes
Fringe benefits
Depreciation
Program expenses
Office operating and

administrative
Insurance
Advertising
Computer
Professional fees
Bank charges and

interest
Transportation
Miscellaneous
Dues and subscriptions
Travel and meetings
Printing

Total expenses

2020 2019
Support Services Support Services
Program Program
Services Administration Fundraising Total Services Administration Fundraising Total
$ 658,423 $ 63,960 $ 119,934 $ 842317 §$ 753809 $ 108,199 $ 109,520 $ 971,528
234,718 8,310 16,180 259,208 233,038 12,867 14,177 260,082
54,366 5,281 9,903 69,550 65,958 9,467 9,583 85,008
53,564 5,203 9,757 68,524 81,499 14,698 11,841 108,038
39,379 2,891 5,421 47,691 42,652 4,742 4,799 52,193
43,453 - - 43,453 55,318 - - 55,318
23,703 2,303 8,191 34,197 32,860 4767 6,969 44 596
25,784 2,831 4,696 33,311 24,349 3,495 3,538 31,382
19,701 1,902 3,566 25,169 22,958 3,295 3,435 29,688
13,974 1,344 2,520 17,838 14,700 1,989 2,014 18,703
12,250 1.190 2,232 15,672 45215 6,490 6,569 58,274
13,374 716 1,502 15,592 17,693 673 1,010 19,376
6,302 - - 6,302 16,176 - - 16,176
4,682 314 588 5,584 6,125 1,827 858 8,810
3,273 316 993 4,582 2,536 426 893 3,855
KE ) 16 247 604 644 296 1,373 2,313
65 6 12 83 1,592 228 3,962 5782
§ 1,207,352 ¥ 96,583 § 185,742 $ 1,489677 $ 1417122 § 173,458 § 180,541 S 1,771,122

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.
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THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ (173,605) (178,663)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
used by operating activities:
Depreciation 47,691 52,193
Unrealized gain (58,960) (64,148)
Decrease in accounts and program receivable 79,649 27,645
(Increase) decrease in contributions receivable 9,281 (13,880)
(Increase) decrease in grants receivable (22,735) 4,092
Increase in prepaid expenses (6,652) (4,486)
Increase in security deposit - (26)
Decrease in accounts payable
and accrued expenses (46,837) (27,565)
Increase (decrease) in deferred income (1,085) 3,600
Increase in deferred rent payable 25,344 8,698
Net cash used by operating activities (147,909) (192,540)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of investments, net of sales and reinvested income 229,527 (7,603)
Purchases of property and equipment - (427)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 229,527 (8,030)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 81,618 (200,570)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 484,262 684,832
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 565,880 484,262

The accompanying notes to financial statements
are an integral part of these statements.
6-



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1

(2)

Nature of operafions

Founded in 1988, The Long Island Alzheimer's and Dementia Center, Inc. (the
“Organization”, formerly known as Long Island Alzheimer's Foundation, Inc.) provides
innovative support services for individuals with Alzheimer's disease and related
dementias and their family caregivers in Nassau, Suffolk, and Queens, New York. The
Organization’s services include social adult day care programs, support groups for
diagnosed individuals and caregivers, information and referral services, in-home respite
services, brain fitness programs and Alzheimer's awareness, education and training.
The Organization receives a significant portion of its support from private contributions,
grants and fundraising events.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

The accompanying financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses of the Organization which are presented under the accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The following is a
summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Organization.

Financial statement presentation -

The accompanying financial statements include the accounts of the Organization’s
programs, administration and fundraising. The Organization presents its financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles which
require that the Organization’s financial statements distinguish between those with and
without donor restricted net assets and changes in net assets. The Organization’s net
assets consist of the following:

Without donor_restrictions - net assets of the Organization which have not been
restricted by an outside donor or by law and are therefore available for use in
carrying out the operations of the Organization.

With donor restrictions - net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some
donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by
the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be
maintained in perpetuity.

As required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the Organization has also
presented Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Cash and cash equivalents -

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Investments -

Investments are reported at cost, if purchased, or at fair value, if donated. Thereafter,
investments are reported at their fair values in the Statements of Financial Position, and
changes in fair value are reported in the Statements of Activities and Changes in Net
Assets.

—7-



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Liguidity considerations -

Quantitative

As of December 31, 2020, the Organization has $1,501,644 of financial assets
available to meet cash needs for program and supporting services expenditures
within one year of the Statement of Financial Position date, which consist of the
current assets of the Organization.

Qualitative
As of December 31, 2020, the Organization has a policy to structure its financial

assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations
come due.

Accounts receivable -

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts
through a provision for bad debt expense based on its assessment of the current status
of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used
reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the allowance for
doubtful accounts. As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the allowance for doubtful
accounts was $3,567 and $4,950, respectively.

Contributions receivable -

Unconditional contributions are recognized as support in the period pledged.
Conditional promises are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met. The Organization considers contributions receivable past due or
delinquent when payments have not been received in a timely manner. Receivables are
written off when management deems the possibility of collecting amounts due as
completely unlikely.

Property and equipment -

The Organization capitalizes all fixed asset purchases provided their useful life is greater
than one year. Property and equipment are recorded at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation. Any donated assets are capitalized at fair market value. Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs which do not add to the economic life of the asset are
expensed as incurred. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives (generally three to ten years).

Impairment of long-lived assets and long-lived assets to be disposed of -

The Organization follows the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(*FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) on accounting for the impairment or
disposal of long-lived assets. It requires that long-lived assets and certain identifiable
intangibles be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of
assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an

8-



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

asset to future net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are
considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount
by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets. Assets
to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs
to sell. These provisions did not have an impact on the Organization’s financial position,
results of activities or liquidity during the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Revenue recognition -

The following are the significant revenue recognition accounting policies of the
Organization:

Program income — Program income is reported at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Organization expects to be entitled in exchange for
providing support services for individuals with Alzheimer's disease and related
dementias and their family caregivers. These amounts are due from individuals and
third-party payors, as applicable, and include variable consideration and price
concessions due to coverage. Revenue is recognized as performance obligations
are satisfied based on actual charges incurred in relation to total expected
collections.

Grants and contributions — Grants and contributions are recognized as income when
received and are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in
the Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets as net assets released from
restrictions. Grants received from governmental agencies which are to be credited
toward an individual’'s account, are shown as unrestricted revenue. Government
grant revenue is recognized on a cost reimbursement method, whereby grant
revenue is recognized as grant funds are expended. Contributions restricted by
donors are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the
restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends, or purpose
restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is
recognized. Conditional contributions are.accounted for as a liability or are not
recognized as revenue initially, until the barriers to entitlement are overcome, at
which point a transaction is recognized as unconditional and classified as either net
assets with donor restrictions, or net assets without donor restrictions.

Fundraising revenue — The portion of fundraising revenue that relates to the
commensurate value the attendee receives in return is recognized when the related
events are held, and performance obligations are met.

Donated services -

A number of volunteers have donated significant amounts of their time in the
Organization’s program services, administration and fundraising campaigns. However,
since these services do not meet the criteria for recognition under U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (“U.S. GAAP"), they are not reflected in the
accompanying financial statements.



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

)

Functional allocation of expenses -

Expenses are recognized when incurred. The Statements of Functional Expenses report
certain categories of expenses that are attributable to one or more program or
supporting functions of the Organization. Therefore, these expenses require allocation
on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. Direct program expenses are reported
in their respective functional categories. The significant expenses that are allocated
include: payroll, occupancy, medical insurance and payroll taxes which are allocated on
the basis of estimates of time and effort. All other expenses are allocated based on a
systematic and rational basis.

Income taxes -
The Organization qualifies as a tax-exempt nonprofit organization under Section

501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and applicable New York State tax laws.
Accordingly, no provision for federal or state income taxes is required.

The use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported
period. Estimates include accounts receivable valuation allowances, depreciation and
certain accrued expenses. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Fair value measurement

The FASB Fair Value Measurement standard clarifies the definition of fair value for
financial reporting, establishes framework for measuring fair value, and requires
additional disclosure about the use of fair value measurements in an effort to make the
measurement of fair value more consistent and comparable. The Organization has
adopted the standard for its financial assets and liabilities measured on a recurring and
honrecurring basis.

Fair Value Measurement defines fair value as the amount that would be received from
the sale of an asset or paid for the transfer of a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants, i.e. an exit price. The three levels of fair value hierarchy are as
follows:

» Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the reported entity has the ability to access at the
measurement date.

* Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Organization in addressing
the fair value of financial instruments:

-10-



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Mutual funds, exchange-traded funds and common stock are generally valued based on
quoted market prices in active markets obtained from exchange or dealer markets for
identical assets, and are accordingly categorized as Level 1, with no valuation
adjustments applied. Fixed income and bonds are categorized as Level 2 and can be
indirectly determined based on fair value or market prices.

The following table represents the Organization’s fair value hierarchy for investments at
fair value as of December 31, 2020:

Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Mutual funds $ 543,007 $ 543,007 $ - $ =
ETFs 152,758 152,758 - -
Common stock 113,579 113,579 - -
$ 809,344 3 809,344 $ = $ %

The following table represents the Organization’s fair value hierarchy for investments at
fair value as of December 31, 2019:

Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Mutual funds $ 523707 % 523,707 $ = $ -
ETFs 177,581 177,581 - -
Common stock 69,732 69,732 - -
Fixed income 204,278 - 204,278 -
Bonds 4,613 - 4613 -

$ 979,911 3 771,020 $ 208,891 $ -

For the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, investment fees expense was
$7,328 and $7,116, respectively.

-11-



THE LONG ISLAND ALZHEIMER'S AND DEMENTIA CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(4)

(5)

Property and equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following as of December 31, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Leasehold improvements $ 194,475 $ 194,475
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 141,740 141,740
Transportation equipment 96,165 96,165
432,380 432,380
Less: accumulated depreciation (208,831) (161,140)
$ 223,549 $ 271,240

For the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, depreciation expense totaled
$47,691 and $52,193, respectively.

Paycheck Protection Program

On April 24, 2020, the Organization was granted a loan from a bank in the amount of
$208,172, pursuant to the Paycheck Protection Program (the "PPP") under the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act ("CARES Act"), which was enacted
on March 27, 2020. The loan and accrued interest are forgivable after periods of eight
weeks or twenty-four weeks as long as the borrower uses the proceeds for eligible
purposes including payroll, benefits, rent and utilities and maintains its payroll levels. In
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the Organization has
opted to account for its PPP loan as an in-substance conditional government grant,
which should be recognized in income when all conditions or measurable barriers have
been substantially met. Conditions include initial eligibility and forgiveness criteria, which
involves incurring eligible costs and maintaining certain employment and salary
thresholds. Measurable barriers include the review and approval of the forgiveness
application. The Organization has used the proceeds for purposes consistent with the
PPP, believes its use of the funds will meet the conditions for forgiveness of the loan and
that final approval of the forgiveness application will not be a barrier but a substantive
administrative process. The Organization believes all conditions and barriers were
substantially met during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2020. Accordingly, the PPP
funds have been reflected as grant income in the accompanying Statements of Activities
and Changes in Net Assets.
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(6)

7

Net assets with donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for, or relate to the following purposes:

2020 2019
Hardship fund $ 152,170 $ 147,424
Weekend dropoff program 85,385 98,568
Music & memory program 63,405 15,785
Lunch program 41,600 20,800
Respite program 23,739 24,488
Purchase of new bus - 75,000

$ 366,298 $ 382,065

Commitments and contingencies:

Concentrations of credit risk -

The Organization maintains its cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit accounts
which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Organization has not
experienced any losses in such accounts, and believes it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Government grants and contracts -

The Organization receives a portion of its funding from contracts and grants which are
subject to audit by government agencies. Such audits may result in disallowances and a
request for a return of funds. [n addition, numerous contracts are funded on a cost
reimbursement basis. Delays in receiving related funding may result in increased
borrowings and related interest costs on the part of the Organization. It is the opinion of
management that the effect of disallowances, if any, would be immaterial to the
Organization’s financial position.

Operating leases -

The Organization is obligated under operating leases for certain equipment which expire
on December 31, 2023. During 2016, the Organization entered into a lease for new
office facilities, which expires on September 1, 2027. Total rent expense incurred under
operating leases totaled $231,254 and $243,272 for the years ended December 31,
2020 and 2019, respectively.
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(8)

Future minimum payments under these operating leases are as follows:

Year-Ending

December 31
2021 $ 234,884
2022 234,884
2023 234,884
2024 231,379
Thereafter 617,011
Total $ 1,553,042

Deferred rent is based on the excess of rent expense on a straight-line basis over the
payments required by the lease and is reported on the Statements of Financial Position.
As of December 31, 2020, the deferred rent liability balance was $119,741.

COViD-19 -

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a novel
coronavirus (“COVID-19") as a pandemic. The COVID-19 pandemic is having significant
effects on global markets, supply chains, businesses, and communities. Specific to the
Organization, COVID-19 has impacted various parts of its 2020 operations and financial
results. Management believes the Organization is taking appropriate actions to mitigate
the negative impact. In connection therewith, the Organization applied for and received a
PPP loan in connection with the CARES Act (see Note 5). However, the full impact of
COVID-19 is unknown and cannot be reasonably estimated as these events occurring
are still developing.

Subsequent events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through May 27, 2021, which is the
date these financial statements were available to be issued, noting no additional matters
requiring consideration.

-14-



